Salem County Mosquito Control
900 Route 45, Building #4
Woodstown, NJ 08098
Telephone (856) 769-3255
Fax (856) 769-3820

Email TRANSMITTAL

TO: Alloway Township 2024 Registered BeeKeepers
Pilesgrove Township Salem County Dispatch

FROM: Judith Legg
DATE: 09/11/2024
RE: Morning Spray Notification

Morning Spray Notification
Thursday, September 12, 2024
Rain Date: Friday, September 13, 2024
Spray time: 4:00am - 7:00am

Fyfanon ULV Insecticide, Active Ingredient: Malathion 96.5%
Zenivex E4RTU, Active Ingredient: Etofenporz 4%
AquaDuet, Active Ingredient: Prallethrin 1%, Sumithrin 5%, Piperonyl Butoxide 5%

George Bradbury III #50456B, Adam Collingsworth #64222B, Mark Dilks #21015B,
Anthony Hall #52781B, Harry Lawrence #52790B, Brandon Musnoff #55953B

Weather permitting, Salem County Mosquito Control will be providing adulticide treatments
by way of truck for adult mosquito control on the following streets;

Alloway Township Pilesgrove Township
Pleasant Hill Road Robbins Road
Commissioners Pike Williams Road
Pierson Road Watson's Mill Road

Williams Road
Yorketown Road
Watson's Mill Road
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